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From: Zenk, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:15 PM
To: Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>; Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: DOT/PRNS Directors Meeting + Downtown West
 
Yes, we should definitely talk on Thursday PM about the Caltrain / LGC issue. I’ll try to ping Caltrain staff on it before then (Eric and I heard last week that they were
trying
to meet internally on it).
 
Regarding imagery, here’s a few more:
 
Snake Bridge in Copenhagen (image 1 of 3)
 

 
Snake Bridge with the Quay Bridge also shown (together, they make the network work) (image 2 of 3)
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Snake Bridge development process images (I find these particularly fascinating) (image 3 of 3)

Quay Bridge in action



 
The Creek Arch in Copenhagen (image 1 of )

 

From: Zsutty, Yves

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:51 PM
To: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: DOT/PRNS Directors Meeting + Downtown West
 
I shared the 3rd image for the Diridon Plan....I've included three more of the same site.  
 
I'll add that we should discuss next steps for Los Gatos Creek Trail Reach 5BC as Caltrain is currently denying support for the trail to pass beneath the
relatively
new railway bridge.  At last week's coordinate meeting, DOT is supporting the effort by escalating the matter to the executive team at Caltrain.
 It would be good to bring John and Jon up to speed on the likely high-level conversation.  
 
 
 
 
Yves Zsutty | Division Manager 
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | P. 408-793-5561
200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose Ca, 95113
San
Jose Trails homepage |
PRNS homepage
 
Social Media
Twitter 
SanJoseTrails
|
SJCityParks
Instagram 
SanJoseTrails
 
 

From: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:29 PM
To: Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>; Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>
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Subject: DOT/PRNS Directors Meeting + Downtown West
 
Hi Jess and Yves-
 
For the Directors Meeting on Thursday - do we have agenda items for this meeting?  I do want to talk with John R and Jon C about Vision Zero.  Anything else?
 
Tomorrow (9/2) at 12:30 Google has sent an invite and would like to discuss the flyover trail.  To the best of my knowledge we don’t have a graphic to support our
concept. 
Or do we?  I’ll reach out to Larissa and ask if we have anything from SWA for DSAP.  That would at least provide a schematic overview.  Any other suggestions
for a graphic to support the conversation?
 
Nicolle Burnham
| Deputy Director
Parks, Recreation
and Neighborhood Services
200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113
P: (408) 793-5514
Building Community Through Fun
Website |
Twitter |
Facebook
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